
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
March 14, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. PRESIDENT'S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Welcome Guests 

B. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 

IV. PATRON'S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

V. REPORTS 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Record of February 14, 2019, Work Session 

B. Minutes of the February 14, 2019, Regular Meeting 

C. Field Trips and Camps 

D. Donations 

E. Obsolete Equipment 

F. 2019-2020 Holiday Schedule 

G. 2020-2021 School Calendar 

H. Summer School Courses 

I. Approve Purchase of High School Athletic Equipment 

J. Approve Purchase of Middle School Concessions Equipment 

VII. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS  

A. Approve Financial Summary and Fund Transfers – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Claims: 50097-50371 - Mr. Wolfe 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

B. Approve Contract for Consultant Providing Audiology Services – Mr. 

Wolfe 



Page 2 of 2 
 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approve Amendment for Rainy Day Fund – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Approve Contract for High School Site Improvements – Mr. Wolfe 

C. Accept Bid for Phase II PCSC Exterior Lighting Project – Mr. Wolfe 

D. Accept Bid for Elementary Playgrounds Project – Mr. Wolfe 

X. BOARD DISCUSSION 

XI. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

February 14, 2019 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on February 14, 2019, in accordance with the law. The purpose 
of the work session was to discuss high school programming. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said work 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President       Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

February 14, 2019 
MINUTES 

A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of the 
administrative office building on February 14, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 

Board of School Trustee members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present.  Also, in attendance were the 
administrators; Scott Olinger, Pat Cooney, Jud Wolfe and approximately 44 guests.  
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.  When President Flood 
provided the opportunity, no one from the audience provided input regarding the agenda 
items. 

PRESIDENT’S President Flood welcomed and thanked those in attendance 
PREROGATIVE tonight, on Valentine’s Day, supporting their children. 

During the work session, prior to this meeting, the Board 
heard a presentation from the high school guidance 
regarding changes and improvements that are planned for 
the future. 

Mr. Flood talked about teachers’ salaries being discussed in 
the news lately and the general assembly is discussing how 
the salaries should be handled.  The Indianapolis Star had 
an article this week showing the salaries of the schools in 
the State of Indiana. Plainfield ranked 4th in the State for 
paying our teachers a high salary. Mr. Flood talked about 
how we have the lowest tax rate in Hendricks County.  We 
run a lean team and hire the best teachers and want to 
reward them for their work.  He stated that he is proud we 
are ranked 4th for teachers’ pay 

President Flood congratulated Jill Lees for her new position 
as chief of police at IU.  She will be leaving the Plainfield 
force to join the IU force on March 4th. 

Mr. Flood had the opportunity to speak at Plainfield Kiwanis 
on Tuesday. They are planning a big fundraiser for the 
Imagination Lab.  More information will follow about the 
fundraiser. 

Mr. Flood had the opportunity to speak at the Hindu temple 
in Avon this past week. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

President Flood congratulated Van Buren for winning Battle 
of the Books. This is a competition that occurs between all 
four of our elementary schools. 
 
Mr. Flood told the group he will be proctoring of Clarks Creek 
math bowl in the near future. 

 
 Joel Thacker, Fire Chief, spoke about January 30th being a 

snow day and their day as firefighters.  They were 
dispatched to Ray’s Trash for a building fire.  They worked 
on that fire for 14 hours with 80 firefighters switching in and 
out to battle the fire. He thanked Plainfield Schools for 
bringing buses out to serve as mobile warming stations for 
the firefighters during this battle.  Mr. Thacker presented a 
certificate of appreciation to the administration as well as 
challenge coins for each administrator and school board 
member. 

 
A student from each school was recognized for modeling the 

 value for the month of January, Equal Opportunity. 
   
MINUTES OF SPECIAL On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie  
MEETING ON  Chamness, the minutes for the Special Board meeting on  
JANUARY 3, 2019 January 3, 2019, was approved. 
 
MINUTES OF On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie  
REGULAR MEETING Chamness, the minutes of the January 10, 2019, regular 

meeting were approved. 
 

BOARD OF FINANCE Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded  
MEETING MINUTES and the Board approved the Board of Finance Meeting 

minutes on January 10, 2019. 
 
FIELD TRIPS & Jessica Elston made a motion Katie Chamness seconded,  
CAMPS and the Board approved the overnight field trips, tutoring 

sessions, and camps. 
 
DONATIONS On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
 Chamness, the Board accepted the donations. 
 
OBSOLETE On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
EQUIPMENT Chamness, the Board approved the list of obsolete 

equipment. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month of  
AND CLAIMS  February and claims 49830-50096.  Katie Chamness made a 

motion, Brad DuBois seconded and the Board approved 
payment of claims: 49830-50096.  

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

PERSONNEL Michael Allen made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded, and 
the Board approved the personnel recommendations in 
Schedule A-1. 

 
MANAGED  Katie Chamness made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded 
SERVICES and the Board approved for the corporation to apply for the 
GRANT   Managed Services Grant offered by the Indiana Department of 

Education. This grant will allow us to improve our cybersecurity. 

 
The meeting was suspended 
 
The Internet Safety Hearing was opened. 
 
 The internet agreement, Gaggle and Lightspeed were 

presented as our tools to keep our kids safe. 
 
 No comments or input were provided from the audience 

when asked. 
 
The Hearing was closed 
 
The regular meeting was resumed. 
 
APPROVE TRANSFER Michael Allen made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded  
OF FUNDS FROM and the Board approved the transfer of funds from the  
EDUCATION FUND TO Education Fund to the Operations Fund. 
OPERATIONS FUND 
 
CONSTRUCTION On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
MANAGER Chamness, the Board approved the appointment of Skillman 
APPOINTMENT Corporation to be the Construction Manager for Guilford 

Elementary School. 
 
APPLY FOR Brad DuBois made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded 
INDIANA BOND and the Board approved the corporation to apply for the 
BANK’s HELP  Indiana Bond Bank HELP Program. 
PROGRAM 
 
APPROVE Michael Allen made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded 
INTERNET and the Board approved the Internet Safety Agreement for 
SAFETY the corporation. 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION The Board was reminded to make their visits to the secondary 
schools. 

 
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
            
 
 
______________________________      ____________________________ 
 Michael Allen, Second Vice President            Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              __________________________________ 

   Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



2018-2019 Academic Tutoring/Private Lessons

Program/Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants
SAT/ACT Test Prep Camp 10th & 11th May 28-31, 2019 9am - 11am Liza Payton & Lisa Rogers 317-839-7711 PHS $50/participant 30

Summer Tutoring 2nd (Possibly others) TBD TBD Marissa Binole 317-956-2569 BW $/hour TBD

Summer Odyssey Camps

K-5th

May 29-31, 2019

June 4-7, 2019

July 23-26, 2019

8:30am - 10:30am 

12:30pm - 2:30pm Mary Giesting & Tracy Ballinger 317-754-2438

The Imagination 

Lab N/A 600-800

Jump Into 3rd Grade 3rd Graders June - July 2019 TBD Megan Brouillard 317-839-2575 Van Buren $10/session 15

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips

Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

Winter Guard Show (Competition) Varsity Winter Guard April 4-6, 2019 TBD Jose Rodriguez 317-839-7711 Dayton, OH N/A 18

Kings Island

Middle School 

Band/Choir/Orchestra 11-May-19

Depart 7:15am 

Return 10:45pm Mike Cummings/Mindy Slavens 317-838-3966 Kings Island, OH N/A 252

DECA International Competition DECA April 26 - May 1, 2019

Depart April 26, 2019 @ 

8am

Return May 1, 2019 @ 

5pm Megan Craft 812-249-5548 Orlando, FL N/A 4

2018-2019 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps

Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

Middle School Spring Line Camp 7th & 8th

April 1, 8, 15, 22, 29, 

2019 6pm - 7pm Brian Woodard 317-946-2480 PHS

$5/each day per 

participant 20

Plainfield High School Cheer Camp - 

Universal Cheer Assocation 9th - 12th June 17-19, 2019

June 17th: 12pm-6pm

June 18th & 19th: 9am-

4pm Michelle Cheek 317-625-4167 PHS $195/participant 28

Girls Basketball Spring Clinics K-8th

Mondays, April 8, 2019 - 

May 13, 2019 5:30pm - 7pm Curt Benge 317-838-3604 PHS $30/participant 50

Red Pride Shootout 6th - 8th

Practices: April 1, 8, 15, 

22, 2019

Event:  April 27, 2019 

Practices: 6pm - 7pm

Even: 10am - 3pm Brian Woodard 317-946-2480 PHS $20/participant 30

Elementary Strength & Speed Camp K - 5th

May 29, 2019

June 5, 7, 12, 19, 21, 

26 & 28, 2019

July 10, 12, 17, 19, 24, 

26 & 31, 2019 10am - 11am Randy Vanderbush 317-605-4315 PHS $50/participant 50

Middle School Strength & Speed 

Camp 6th - 8th

May 30, 3019

June 3, 4, 6,10, 11, 17, 

18, 20, 24, 25,& 27, 

3019

July 8 , 9, 11, 15, 16, 

18, 22 ,23, 25, & 29, 

2019 8am - 9am Randy Vanderbush 317-605-4315 PHS $50/participant 50

Youth Baseball Camp 1st - 8th June 3 - 6, 2019

1st - 4th: 12pm - 1:30pm

5th - 8th:  2pm - 3:30pm Shane Abrell 812-249-7000 PHS $50/participant 40

Lady Quaker Summer Basketball 

Camp K - 8th June 3 - 6, 2019 10am - 12pm Curt Benge 317-838-7711 PHS $50/participant 75



Youth Plainfield Basketball Camp 1st - 8th June 10 - 14, 2019 10am - 12pm Andy  Weaver 317-775-7692 PHS $50/participant 125

Youth Tennis Summer Clinic 1st - 12th

June 10 - 28, 2019

July 8 - 26, 2019 TBD Keith Bradley 317-839-7711 PCMS $20-$50/week 50

Youth Softball Camp K - 8th June 18 - 20, 2019

K - 3rd: 9am - 10am

4th - 8th: 10:15am - 

11:15am Jamie Collier 317-670-3034 PHS $30/participant 50

Rookie Youth Football Camp 1st - 2nd July 8-9, 2019 6pm - 7pm Brian Woodard 317-946-2480 PHS $25/participant 30

Red Pride Youth Football Camp 3rd - 8th July 8-11, 2019 6pm - 7:30pm Brian Woodard 317-946-2480 PHS $50/participant 150

Boys & Girls Soccer Youth Camp K - 8th July 22 - 25, 2019 6pm - 7:30pm Keith Sheppard 217-508-0314 PHS $50/participant 100



 
Donations 

March 14, 2019 
 

Plainfield High School 
 

1. Plainfield Choral Boosters donated $1301.02 to Choir ECA. 
 

2. Plainfield Band Boosters donated $550 to Choir ECA. 
 

3. Fast Break Club donated $500 to Boys’ Basketball ECA. 
 

4. Carol Wendt donated $2000 to Student Assistance ECA. 
 

5. Tri Kappa donated $50 to Student Assistance ECA. 
 

6. United Consulting donated $250 to Robotics ECA. 
 

7. PTS Diagnostics donated $150 to Robotics ECA. 
 

8. Arsee Engineers donated $100 to Robotics ECA. 
 

9. Kroger donated $68.31 to Robotics ECA. 
 

10. Smock Material Handling donated $100 to Robotics ECA. 
 

11. Ty Decker donated $50 to Student Government Dance Marathon ECA. 
 

12. Jan Decker donated $50 to Student Government Dance Marathon ECA. 
 

13. Impact Insurance Restoration donated $200 to Student Government Dance Marathon 
ECA. 
 

14. Whicker Construction donated $100 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 

15. Larry Good Homes donated $200 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 

16. Wilson & Roy Construction donated $200 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 

17. Stoops Buick GMC donated $200 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 

18. Avon Orthodontics donated $500 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 

19. Cunningham Restaurant Group donated $100 to Student Government Dance Marathon. 
 
Plainfield Community Middle School 
 

1. H & R Block donated $8.46 to the Student Assistance Fund. 
 

2. Hendricks County Community Foundation donated $148 to Junior Optimist Club. 
 
 
 
 



Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. McDonald’s (FRNCIC) donated $300 to the elementary walk-a-thon. 
 

2. Gunnell Financial donated $800 to the elementary walk-a-thon. 
 

3. Allied Wholesale Electrical donated $800 to the elementary walk-a-thon. 
 

 











Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane 

Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION 

985 S. Longfellow Drive 

Plainfield, IN  46168 

 

2019 - 2020 Holiday Schedule 
 

 

 

 

 

Thursday, July 4, 2019 ................................................... Independence Holiday 

Monday, September 2, 2019 ............................................................. Labor Day 

Thursday/Friday, November 27 - 28, 2019 ................... Thanksgiving Vacation 

Tuesday-Wednesday, December 24, 2019 - January 1, 2020,  . Holiday Break 

Monday, May 25, 2020 ............................................................... Memorial Day 

 

The administrative offices will be closed on these days. 

 

 

 



 

 

2020-2021 Plainfield Schools Calendar 
DRAFT 

 
X = No Classes 179 Student Days / 185 Teacher Days √ = Staff Development 

August 3 & 4 
Teacher In-Service 

AUGUST 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X  √  √  5  6  7  X 
X 10 11 12 13 14 X 

X 17 18 19 20 21 X 

X 24 25 26 27 28 X 

X 31         X 
 

SEPTEMBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
  1 2 3 4 X 

X X 8 9 10 11 X 

X 14 15 16 17 18 X 

X 21 22 23 24 25 X 

X 28 29 30     X 
 

 

August 5 
1st Student Day 

September 7 
Labor Day 

NO SCHOOL 

  

October 9 
End of 1st Quarter 

OCTOBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X    1 2 X 

X 5 6 7 8 9 X 

X 12 13 √ 15 16 X 

X X X X X X X 

X 26 27 28 29 30  
 

NOVEMBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X 2 3 4 5 6 X 

X 9 10 11 12 13 X 

X 16 17 18 19 20 X 

X 23 24 X X X X 

X 30          
 

  

October 19-23 
Fall Break 

NO SCHOOL 

November 25-27 
Thanksgiving Break  

NO SCHOOL 

October 14 
Teacher In-Service 

Parent/Teacher Conf 
 

December 17 
Last Student Day of 1st 

Semester 

DECEMBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X  1 2 3 4 X 

X 7 8 9 10 11 X 

X 14 15 16 17 √ X 

X X X X X X X 
X X X X X   X 

 

JANUARY 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X     X X 

X 4 5 6 7 8 X 

X 11 12 13 14 15 X 

X X 19 20 21 22 X 

X 25 26 27 28 29 X 
 

December 21-January 1 
Christmas Break  

NO SCHOOL 

December 18 
½ Teacher Work Day  

January 4 
1st Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

December 21-January 1 
Christmas Break 

NO SCHOOL 

January 18 
Martin Luther King Day 

NO SCHOOL  
(Snow Make-Up Day) 

 

FEBRUARY 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
 1 2 3 4 5 X 

X 8 9 10 11 12 X 

X X 16 17 18 19 X 

X 22 23 24 25 26 X 

       
 

MARCH 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X 1 2 3 4 5 X 

X 8 9 10 11 √ X 

X 15 16 17 18 19 X 

X 22 23 24 25 X X 

X X X X     X 
 

March 5 
End of 3rd Quarter 

February 15 
President’s Day 
NO SCHOOL  

(Snow Make-Up Day) 

March 12 
Teacher In-Service 

(Snow Make-Up Day) 

 
March 26-April 2 

Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

 
APRIL 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X    X X X 

X 5 6 7 8 9 X 

X 12 13 14 15 16 X 

X 19 20 21 22 23 X 

X 26 27 28 29 30 X 
 

MAY 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X 3 4 5 6 √ x 

X 10 11 12 13 14 X 

X 17 18 19 20 21 X 

X 24 25 √ 27 28 X 

X          X 
 

May 7 
Teacher In-Service 

(Snow Make-Up Day) 

March 26-April 2 
Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

May 25 
Last Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

 

May 26 
½ Teacher Work Day 
(Snow Make-Up Day) 

May 29 
Commencement 

  
Snow Make-Up Days:  First Day – January 18, Second Day – February 15, Third Day – March 12, 

Fourth Day – May 7, Fifth Day – May 26  
 

NOTES:  87 days in 1st semester, 92 days in 2nd semester    
If additional snow days are needed past May 28, 2021, commencement will be moved to Saturday, June 5, 2021.         



2019 PCSC Summer School Proposal 

 

PCSC proposes the following 2019 summer school programs:  FTG Course Completion, PHS 

“Back on Track” programming, Indiana Online Academy courses, Driver Education, Middle 

School Band/Orchestra and IREAD-3 remediation. 

  

PHS FTG Course Completion 

Students who fail to graduate on time will receive first priority at a spot in summer school to 

complete credits in order to graduate prior to the graduation-rate-deadline in the fall.  These 

courses would be supervised at PHS on a regular schedule during the dates and times shown 

below.  Students will be charged a technology fee of $20. 

  

“Back on Track” Classes 

Offered to students who are credit deficient in academic courses needed for graduation. PHS 

will offer teacher-supervised PLATO make-up courses for students to take courses that they 

had previously attempted.  Each student will be charged a technology fee of $20 to 

participate. 

  

“Back on Track” courses will run from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. from May 28th –June 21st, with 

the final day being shortened by one hour. This will allow for 75 total hours in the program. 

  
  

Indiana Online Academy Courses 

PCSC will establish a partnership with IOA to offer summer courses for PHS students.  These 

virtual courses will be offered June 3rd -July 18th.  Students must have courses approved by 

guidance.  School staff will proctor final exams at Plainfield High School in July. 

 

Driver Education 

PHS will continue to work with CIESC for the Driver Education program.  Traditional summer 

classes and driving will be offered, as will the option of completing the “book work” online. 

The cost to the students for either program will be $355 for online or traditional setting.  The 

summer sessions will be: 

Summer 1:  June 3 - June 14, 8 a.m. - 11 a.m., Monday - Friday 

Summer 2:  July 8 - July 19, 8 a.m. - 11 a.m., Monday - Friday 

  

IREAD-3 Remediation 

Third grade students who did not pass the IREAD-3 reading test will have remedial 

opportunities during the school day in April and May.  Students will come for a 5-day intensive 

session and retake the test in June 3rd-7th.  We project one small class with 1 teacher 

conducting the intensive session. 

  

 

 



  

Middle School Band/Orchestra 

Incoming 6th grade students will have opportunity to attend summer classes in order to build a 

foundation on their chosen instrument through small, like-instrument or like string classes. 

Classes will be offered May 28th through June 21st for band, and May 28th through June 20th for 

orchestra.  There is no cost to students for this course. 

 

  

Summary 

  

FTG Course Completion and “Back on Track” Courses 
  

● Meeting Dates:  Monday-Friday, May 28th – June 21st   

● Meeting Times:  8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

● Cost to Student: $20 technology fee 

● Registration – March 1st  – April 27th in the guidance office 

  

Indiana Online Academy Courses 
  

● All courses and registration will be handled through IOA for this optional curriculum. 

● Cost to Student:  None 

● Registration – Now – June 1st through the guidance office 

  

Driver Education 
  

● Meeting Dates and Times:  

○ June 3 – June 14,  8 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 

○ July 8 – July 19,  8 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 

Cost to Student: $355 

Registration – handled through CIESC 

  

IREAD-3 Remedial Class 

   

● Meeting Dates: Monday –Friday, June 3rd  – June 7th 

● Meeting Times: 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

● Parents will be contacted via building level principal 

  

Middle School Band/Orchestra 

  

● Meeting Dates: Monday – Friday, May 28th – June 21st 
● Meeting Times: 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

● Cost to Student: None 

● Registration handled through the Middle School 



  

 Costs for the District 

  

FTG Course Completion and Back on Track Course – Plato Lab Teacher, 75 hours at $25/hour 

  

IOA Academy Cost - $200 per student/per class 

  

Summer Band/Choir – Three teachers, 75 hours @ $25/hour 

  

IREAD-3 remedial program: teacher – 20 hours @ $25/hour 

 



















Page Voucher No. Vendor Amount Description

3 50143 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 1,001,083.00    This was the one time transfer from the Education Fund to the Operations Fund that was

approved at the February meeting.  

3 50187 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 783,242.90       This is the amount transferred from the Education Fund to the Operations Fund, for 

January and February expenditures from the Operations Fund, that were General Fund

expenditures in prior budget years.  Since our State support must be receipted to the 

Education Fund, we are allowed to transfer money from the Education Fund (former 

General Fund) to the Operations Fund for expenditures that must now be paid from the

Operations Fund that used to be paid from the former General Fund.

5 50237 CSO Architects 368,679.36       These represent payments made to CSO for architectual and engineering services for both

5 50257 Hagerman Construction 24,670.80         the middle school and elementary school projects.  The payment to Hagerman is for their

pre-construction work on the middle school project.  Notice that both are paid from the

Operations Fund (0300).  When we sell the bonds for the middle school project, we will need

to reimburse the Operations Fund for expenditures that we have made for the two projects.

9 50204 3D Professional Contracting 180,032.50       This is for a pay application for the Van Buren project.  They are close to finalizing all of their

close-out documents.  Once CSO receives and approves the close-out documents, the final

Additional Information on Claims Docket

March 14, 2019





































hbender
Rectangle











hbender
Rectangle

















Educational Audiology Services Agreement 1 

EDUCATIONAL AUDIOLOGY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This independent contractor agreement is between PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY 
SCHOOL CORPORATION (the “School”) and MONICA GALLIEN, a sole 
proprietorship (the “Contractor”).  
 

RECITALS 
 

The School is in the business of educating the students of Plainfield and wants to 
engage the Contractor to provide Educational Audiology services for those students.  
The Contractor has performed the same or similar activities for others. 

 
The parties therefore agree as follows:   

 
1. ENGAGEMENT; SERVICES. 
 

(a) Engagement. The School retains the Contractor to provide, and the Contractor 
shall provide, the audiology and related services described in Exhibit A (the 
“Services”).  

 
(b) Services. Without limiting the scope of Services described in Exhibit A, the 

Contractor shall: 
 

(i) perform the Services set forth in Exhibit A. However, if a conflict exists 
between this agreement and any term in Exhibit A, the terms in this 
agreement will control. 

(ii) execute her responsibilities by following and applying at all times the highest 
professional, medical, scientific, and technical guidelines and standards. 
 

(c) Legal Compliance. The Contractor shall perform the Services in accordance with 
policies, procedures, and standards prevailing in the School’s and Contractor’s 
industry, and in accordance with applicable laws, rules, or regulations. All 
provisions required thereby to be included herein are hereby incorporated by 
reference.  The Contractor shall retain all permits, registrations, approvals, 
accreditations, licensure and/or certifications required to supply the Services 
and comply with applicable standards, laws, rules, and regulations.  The 
Contractor warrants that she has no current, pending or outstanding criminal, 
civil, or enforcement actions initiated by any governmental entity within the 
State of Indiana and agrees she will immediately notify the School of any such 
actions.  The Contractor and any principals of the Contractor certify they have 
and will comply with [KGS1]State and federal law concerning deceptive acts and 
telephone privacy. The Contractor certifies by entering into this agreement 
neither she nor her principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from entering into this 
agreement by any federal agency or by any department, agency or political 
subdivision of the State of Indiana.  The Contractor hereby covenants and agrees 
to make a good faith effort to provide and maintain a drug-free workplace. The 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 2 

Contractor agrees to provide written consent for a background check, including 
but not limited to an expanded criminal history check and an expanded child 
protection index check, and to assume responsibility for the cost of this 
background check.  Contractor promises and warrants that before permitting any 
agent to have direct contact with a student, that agent likewise will undergo a 
background check, including but not limited to an expanded criminal history 
check and an expanded child protection index check, at the Contractor’s expense. 
 

(a) School’s Obligations. The School shall make timely payments of 
amounts earned by the Contractor under this agreement and notify the 
Contractor of any changes to its procedures affecting the Contractor’s 
obligations under this agreement at least 30 days before implementing 
those changes. 

  
2. TERM AND TERMINATION. 
 

(a) Term. This agreement will become effective as described in section 18. Unless it 
is terminated earlier in accordance with subsection 2(b), this agreement will 
continue until the Services have been satisfactorily completed and the Contractor 
has been paid in full for such Services (the “Term”). However, this agreement 
will not remain effective for more than one (1) year. 
 

(b) Termination. This agreement may be terminated: 
 

(i) by either party on provision of 90 days’ written notice to the other party, with 
or without cause; 

 
(ii) by either party for a material breach of any provision of this agreement by 

the other party, if the other party’s material breach is not cured within 30 
days of receipt of written notice of the breach; or 

 
(iii) by the School at any time and without prior notice, if the Contractor is 

arrested, charged with, or convicted of any crime or offense impacting 
Contractor’s ability to perform the Services or interact with patients, or is 
guilty of serious misconduct in connection with performance under this 
agreement. 

 
(c) Effect of Termination. After the termination of this agreement, the School shall 

promptly pay the Contractor for Services rendered before the effective date of 
any termination without cause.  

 
3. COMPENSATION. 
 

(a) Terms and Conditions. The School shall pay the Contractor in accordance with 
Exhibit A. 
 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 3 

(b) No Payments in Certain Circumstances. No payment will be payable to the 
Contractor under any of the following circumstances: 

 
(i) if prohibited under applicable government law, regulation, or policy; or 

 
(ii) if the Services performed occurred before the inception or after expiration 

of the Term, unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 

(c) No Other Compensation. The compensation set out above will be the 
Contractor’s sole compensation under this agreement.  

 
(d) Expenses. Any expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of this 

agreement will be the Contractor’s sole responsibility and will not be reimbursed 
by the School.  

 
(e) Taxes. The Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of the 

School, and the Contractor is solely responsible for the payment of all income, 
social security, employment-related, or other taxes incurred as a result of the 
performance of the Services by the Contractor under this agreement, and for all 
obligations, reports, and timely notifications relating to those taxes. The School 
has no obligation to pay or withhold any sums for those taxes. 
 

(f) Other Benefits. The Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of 
the School, and the Contractor has no entitlement to or claim against the School 
under this agreement or otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement 
benefits, social security, worker’s compensation, health or disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance benefits, or employee benefits of any kind. 
 
 

4. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
 
(a) Confidentiality. During the Term, the Contractor may have access to or receive 

certain information of or about the School, employees, or students that the School 
designates as confidential or that, under the circumstances surrounding 
disclosure, ought to be treated as confidential by the Contractor (“Confidential 

Information”). Confidential Information includes personal health information 
(“PHI”), nonpublic personal information (“NPI”), personally identifiable 
information (“PII”), information relating to the School or its current or proposed 
business, financial statements, budgets and projections, student information, 
potential and intended customers, employees, products, computer programs, 
specifications, manuals, software, analyses, strategies, marketing plans, business 
plans, and other confidential information, provided orally, in writing, by 
drawings, or by any other media. The Contractor will treat the Confidential 
Information as confidential and will not disclose it to any third party or use it for 
any purpose but to fulfill her obligations in this agreement. In addition, the 
Contractor shall use due care and diligence to prevent the unauthorized use or 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 4 

disclosure of such information and comply with HIPAA and FERPA regarding 
the safeguarding, use, and disclosure of PHI, NPI, and PII. 
 

(b) Exceptions. The obligations and restrictions in subsection (a) do not apply to that 
part of the Confidential Information the Contractor demonstrates: 
 
(i) is requested or legally compelled (by oral questions, interrogatories, requests 

for information or documents, subpoena, civil or criminal investigative 
demand, or similar processes), or is required by a regulatory body to be 
disclosed. However, the Contractor shall:  

 
A. provide the School with prompt notice of these requests or requirements 

before making a disclosure so that the School may seek an appropriate 
protective order or other appropriate remedy; and 

 
B. provide reasonable assistance to the School in obtaining any protective 

order.  
 

  If a protective order or other remedy is not obtained or the School grants a 
waiver under this agreement, the Contractor may furnish that portion (and 
only that portion) of the Confidential Information that, in the written opinion 
of counsel reasonably acceptable to the School, the Contractor is legally 
compelled or otherwise required to disclose. However, the Contractor shall 
make reasonable efforts to obtain reliable assurance that confidential 
treatment will be accorded any part of the Confidential Information disclosed 
in this way; or 

 
(ii) was developed by the Contractor independently without breach of this 

agreement. 
 

 
5. REPORTING.  
 
The Contractor shall report to the Director of Student Services, Sharon Kight, or such 
other officer or employee as may be designated by the School. The Contractor shall 
provide a written summary report on any service provided to the School on request, 
within one (1) week of the request. Reports shall consist of the date of service, reason for 
service, service provided, and action plan/recommendations.  

 
6. OTHER ACTIVITIES. 
 
The Contractor is performing as an independent entity under this agreement. School 
may have the right to control or direct only the result of the work but not what will be 
done and how it will be done; provided, however, that the Contractor shall comply with 
any requirement for the minimum number of minutes or hours of service provided for 
in the individualized education programs of the Students she services.  The School does 
not control or have the right to control what the Contractor does and how the Contractor 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 5 

does her job, the business aspects of the Contractor’s job are not controlled by the 
School, the relationship will not continue beyond the term of the agreement, and the 
work performed is not a key aspect of School’s business.  No part of this agreement shall 
be construed to represent the creation of an employment, agency, partnership, 
association, affiliation, or joint venture agreement between the parties. The Contractor 
shall maintain all necessary unemployment and workers’ compensation insurance.  
During the Term, the Contractor is free to engage in other independent contracting 
activities, except that the Contractor may not begin obligations interfering with the 
Contractor’s ability to timely perform the obligations or Services to be rendered for the 
School under this agreement. This Agreement is not exclusive, and the School likewise is 
able to request and obtain similar or identical services from other individuals or entities. 
 
7. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

(a) Of School by Contractor. At all times after the effective date of this agreement, 
the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the School, its employees, 
board members, students, agents, and representatives (“School Indemnitee”) 
from all damages, liabilities, expenses, claims, or judgments (including interest, 
penalties, reasonable attorneys’ fees, accounting fees, and expert witness fees) 
(collectively, the “Claims”) that any School Indemnitee may incur and that arise 
from: 
 
(i) the Contractor’s negligence or misconduct arising from the Contractor’s 

carrying out of her obligations or Service under this agreement; 
 

(ii) the Contractor’s breach of any of her obligations or representations under 
this agreement; or 

 
(iii) the Contractor’s breach of her representation that she is an independent 

contractor and in compliance with all applicable laws related to the work and 
Services performed as an independent contractor. If a regulatory body or 
court of competent jurisdiction finds that the Contractor is not an 
independent contractor or is not in compliance with applicable laws related 
to work or Services performed as an independent contractor, the Contractor 
will assume full responsibility and liability for all taxes, assessments, and 
penalties imposed against the Contractor or the School resulting from that 
contrary interpretation, including taxes, assessments, and penalties that 
would have been deducted from the Contractor’s earnings if the Contractor 
had been School compensated as a School employee. 

 
(b) Of Contractor by School. At all times after the effective date of this agreement, 

the School shall reimburse the Contractor from all Claims that the Contractor 
may incur directly and solely arising from: 
 
(i) the School’s intentional interference with the Contractor’s operation of her 

business; 
 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 6 

(ii) the School’s breach of, or its failure to perform under, this agreement; or  
 

(iii) the School’s breach of any of its obligations or representations under this 
agreement. However, the School is not obligated to reimburse the Contractor 
if any of these Claims result from the Contractor’s own or a third party’s 
actions or inactions.  

 
8. FORCE MAJEURE. 
 
A party will be not be considered in breach of or in default because of, and will not be 
liable to the other party for, any temporary delay or failure lasting less than five (5) 
business days to perform its obligations under this agreement by reason of fire, 
earthquake, flood, explosion, strike, riot, war, terrorism, or similar event beyond that 
party’s reasonable anticipation or control (each a “Force Majeure Event”). However, if a 
Force Majeure Event occurs, the affected party shall, as soon as practicable:  
 

(a) notify the other party of the Force Majeure Event and its impact on performance 
under this agreement; and 
 

(b) use reasonable efforts to diligently resolve any issues resulting from the Force 
Majeure Event and perform its obligations under this agreement.    

 
9. GOVERNING LAW. 
  

(a) Choice of Law. The laws of the State of Indiana govern this agreement (without 
giving effect to its conflicts of law principles). 
 

(b) Choice of Forum. Both parties consent to the personal jurisdiction of the state 
and federal courts in Hendricks County, [KGS2][ES3]Indiana. 
 

(c) Attorneys’ Fees. If either party employs attorneys to enforce any rights arising 
out of or relating to this agreement, the losing party shall reimburse the 
prevailing party for its reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 
10. AMENDMENTS.  
 
No amendment to this agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and signed by a 
party or its authorized representative. 
 
11. ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION.  
 

(a) No Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights under this agreement, 
except with the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. All voluntary assignments of rights are limited by this 
subsection.  
 

(b) No Delegation. Neither party may delegate any performance under this 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 7 

agreement, except with the prior written consent of the other party, which 
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

(c) Enforceability of an Assignment or Delegation. If a purported assignment or 
purported delegation is made in violation of this section 11, it is void. 
 

12. COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. 
 

(a) Counterparts. The parties may execute this agreement in any number of 
counterparts, each of which is an original but all of which constitute one and the 
same instrument.  
 

(b) Electronic Signatures. This agreement, agreements ancillary to this agreement, 
and related documents entered into in connection with this agreement are signed 
when a party’s signature is delivered by facsimile, email, or other electronic 
medium. These signatures must be treated in all respects as having the same 
force and effect as original signatures. 

 
13. SEVERABILITY. 
 
If any one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement is, for any reason, held 
to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability will not affect any other provisions of this agreement, but this 
agreement will be construed as if those invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provisions had 
never been contained in it, unless the deletion of those provisions would result in such a 
material change so as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated by this 
agreement to be unreasonable. 

 
14. NOTICES.  
 

(a) Writing; Permitted Delivery Methods. Each party giving or making any notice, 
request, demand, or other communication required or permitted by this 
agreement shall give that notice in writing and use one of the following types of 
delivery, each of which is a writing for purposes of this agreement: personal 
delivery, mail (registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return-receipt 
requested), nationally recognized overnight courier (fees prepaid), facsimile, or 
email. 
 

(b) Addresses. A party shall address notices under this section 14 to a party at the 
following addresses: 
 
If to the School: 
Beth Shepperd 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 S. Longfellow Ln. 
Plainfield, IN 46168 
317.839.2578 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 8 

eshepperd@plainfield.k12.in.us 
 
If to the Contractor: 
Monica Gallien, Audiologist 
7486 E. Creek Way Rd. 
Martinsville, IN 46151 
765.730.3881 
earsllc@outlook.com 

 
(c) Effectiveness. A notice is effective only if the party giving notice complies with 

subsections (a) and (b) and the recipient receives the notice. 
 

15. WAIVER.  
 
No waiver of a breach, failure of any condition, or any right or remedy contained in or 
granted by the provisions of this agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and 
signed by the party waiving the breach, failure, right, or remedy. No waiver of any 
breach, failure, right, or remedy will be deemed a waiver of any other breach, failure, 
right, or remedy, whether or not similar, and no waiver will constitute a continuing 
waiver, unless the writing so specifies. 

 
16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  

 
This agreement constitutes the final agreement of the parties. It is the complete and 
exclusive expression of the parties’ agreement about the subject matter of this 
agreement. All prior and contemporaneous communications, negotiations, and 
agreements between the parties relating to the subject matter of this agreement are 
expressly merged into and superseded by this agreement. The provisions of this 
agreement may not be explained, supplemented, or qualified by evidence of trade usage 
or a prior course of dealings. Neither party was induced to enter this agreement by, and 
neither party is relying on, any statement, representation, warranty, or agreement of the 
other party except those set forth expressly in this agreement. Except as set forth 
expressly in this agreement, there are no conditions precedent to this agreement’s 
effectiveness. 

 
17. HEADINGS.  
 
The descriptive headings of the sections and subsections of this agreement are for 
convenience only, and do not affect this agreement’s construction or interpretation. 
 
18. EFFECTIVENESS. 
 
This agreement will become effective when all parties have signed it. The date this 
agreement is signed by the last party to sign it (as indicated by the date associated with 
that party’s signature) will be deemed the date of this agreement.  

 
19. NECESSARY ACTS; FURTHER ASSURANCES. 

mailto:eshepperd@plainfield.k12.in.us
mailto:earsllc@outlook.com


Educational Audiology Services Agreement 9 

 
Each party and its officers and directors shall use all reasonable efforts to take, or cause 
to be taken, all actions necessary or desirable to consummate and make effective the 
transactions this agreement contemplates or to evidence or carry out the intent and 
purposes of this agreement.  
 
20.  Miscellaneous 

 
A. The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, 

and other evidence pertaining to all costs incurred under this agreement. She 
shall make such materials available at her respective offices at all reasonable 
times during this agreement, and for three (3) years from the date of final 
payment under this agreement, for inspection by the School or its authorized 
designees. 

B. The Contractor acknowledges she may be required to submit to an audit of 
funds paid through this agreement. Any such audit shall be conducted in 
accordance with Indiana law and audit guidelines specified by the School and 
Indiana State Board of Accounts. 

C. When the School makes a written determination that funds are not appropriated 
or otherwise available to support continuation of performance of this 
agreement, this agreement shall be canceled. A determination by the School’s 
board that funds are not appropriated or otherwise available to support 
continuation of performance shall be final and conclusive. 

D. The Contractor shall secure and keep in force during the term of this agreement 
the following insurance coverages covering the Contractor for any and all 
claims of any nature which may in any manner arise out of or result from 
Contractor’s performance under this agreement: 1. Commercial general liability; 
2. Automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired autos; 3. Errors and 
Omissions liability. 

E. Pursuant to the Indiana Civil Rights Law, federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
ADEA, and ADA, the Contractor covenants she shall not discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment relating to this agreement with 
respect to the hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment or any 
matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of the employee’s 
or applicant’s race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, disability, ancestry, 
status as a veteran, or any other characteristic protected by federal, state, or local 
law (“Protected Characteristics”). Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable federal laws, regulations, and executive orders prohibiting 
discrimination based on the Protected Characteristics in the provision of 
services. 

F. All documents, records, programs, applications, data, algorithms, film, tape, 
articles, memoranda, and other materials (the “Materials”) not developed or 
licensed by the Contractor prior to execution of this agreement, but specifically 
developed under this agreement shall be considered “work for hire” and the 
Contractor hereby transfers and assigns any ownership claims to the School so 
that all Materials will be the property of the School. If ownership interest in the 
Materials cannot be assigned to the School, the Contractor grants the School a 



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 10 

non-exclusive, non-cancelable, perpetual, worldwide royalty-free license to use 
the Materials and to use, modify, copy and create derivative works of the 
Materials.    

G. The School will in good faith perform its required obligations hereunder and 
does not agree to pay any penalties, liquidated damages, interest or attorney’s 
fees, except as permitted by Indiana law. 

H. Further, to the undersigned’s knowledge, neither the undersigned nor any other 
member, employee, representative, agent or officer of the Contractor, directly or 
indirectly, has entered into or been offered any sum of money or other 
consideration for the execution of this agreement other than that which appears 
upon the face hereof.     

 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

 
  



Educational Audiology Services Agreement 11 

 
Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s 

signature.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

MONICA GALLIEN 

By:   
Name: Monica Gallien, Au.D., CCC-A 
Title: Audiologist 

 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL 
CORPORATION 
 

By:    
Name: Beth Shepperd 
Title: Director of Special Education 



 

 

DUTIES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND COMPENSATION 
 

1. DUTIES. 
 

The Contractor shall perform any or all of the following services, as requested by School:  
(a) Audiologic evaluations including, for example, diagnostic hearing testing, 

hearing screenings, performance in noise testing, and Hearing Assistive 
Technology (HAT) evaluations  

(b) Provide interpretation of and consultation regarding audiograms and other 
audiologic testing and the implications of the results 

(c) Recommend, fit, troubleshoot, and maintain HAT equipment 
(d) Maintain and troubleshoot as necessary students’ personal hearing devices 
(e) Aural (re)habilitation therapy 
(f) Consult with the School staff regarding student and/or equipment needs 
(g) Attend case conferences as requested by the School 
(h) Train staff regarding HAT equipment use and maintenance 
(i) Program/re-program students’ personal hearing devices as needed for HAT use 
(j) Any and all functions the Contractor determines to be necessary to carry out her 

duties.  
 

2. SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
The parties agree to the following additional specifications about the services to be 
provided:   

(a) The Contractor shall not be responsible for transporting students for the purpose 
of providing Services as outlined in this agreement.   

(b) The Contractor shall not be responsible for providing a language interpreter if 
required for evaluations or provision of Services; interpreting services shall be 
provided by the School. 

(c) The Contractor shall be responsible for scheduling of services at a time that is 
convenient for the student and/or School staff. 

(d) The Contractor shall provide the equipment and supplies needed to complete the 
requested services, but shall not be required to provide any student-specific 
equipment or supplies considered to be HAT or personal hearing devices. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. 

 
As compensation for the Services rendered under this agreement, the School shall pay 
the Contractor based upon a monthly invoice from the Contractor.  Payment of invoices 
by the School is due within thirty (30) days upon receipt of invoice.  Invoices will reflect 
the following: 

(a) The Contractor shall be paid $85 per hour based on time spent providing 
Services. 

(b) The Contractor shall account for time spent providing Services in a minimum of 
15-minute increments. 

Each party is signing this Exhibit A on the date stated opposite that party’s 
signature.  



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

MONICA GALLIEN 

By:   
Name: Monica Gallien, Au.D., CCC-A 
Title: Audiologist 

 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY SCHOOL 
CORPORATION 
 

By:    
Name: Beth Shepperd 
Title: Director of Special Education 

 



1 

 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND USE OF RAINY DAY FUND  
  

WHEREAS, Board of School Trustees (“Board”) Plainfield Community School 

Corporation (“School”) previously established a rainy day fund by adoption of a resolution dated 

March 12, 2015. 

 

WHEREAS, the resolution adopted by the Board for its rainy day fund specified the 

following: (1) The purposes of the rainy day fund which were payment of retirement/severance 

benefits, expenditures associated with the School Improvement Plan, utility expenditures, any 

type of expenditure that may be disbursed from the General Fund, and purchase of school buses 

(2) The sources of funding for the rainy day fund, which could include the following: (A) unused 

and unencumbered funds under: (i) Ind. Code § 36-1-8-5 or (ii) Ind. Code § 6-3.6-9-15. (B) any 

other funding source: (i) specified in the adopted resolution; and (ii) not otherwise prohibited by 

law. 

 

WHEREAS, the rainy day fund is and has been subject to the same appropriation process 

as other funds that receive tax money. 

 

WHEREAS, in certain fiscal years, the School may do at any time and has done the 

following: (1) transfer any unused and unencumbered funds specified in Ind. Code § 36-1-8-5.1 

(b)(2)(A) from any fiscal year to the rainy day fund. (2) transfer any other unobligated cash 

balances from any fiscal year that are not otherwise identified in § 36-1-8-5.1(b)(2)(A) or § 36-1-

8-5 to the rainy day fund as long as the transfer satisfies the following requirements: (A) the 

amount of the transfer is authorized by and identified in a resolution; (B) the amount of the 

transfer is not more than ten percent (10%) of the School’s total annual budget adopted under 

Ind. Code § 6-1.1-17 for that fiscal year; (C) the transfer is not made from a debt service fund. 

 

WHEREAS, the School may use only the funding sources specified in Ind. Code § 36-1-

8-5.1(b)(2)(A) or in the resolution establishing the rainy day fund, however, the School may also 

adopt a subsequent resolution authorizing the use of another funding source. 

 

WHEREAS, current Board policy allows if the amount appropriated by the Board in one 

or more major budget classifications is found to be insufficient and it is determined there will be 

excess appropriation in other expenditure accounts, a portion or all of the excess may be 

transferred to the account with insufficient appropriation; provided a resolution of the Board is 

adopted and recorded in the minutes of the Board meeting.  

 

WHEREAS, a school corporation may at any time, by resolution, transfer to its education 

fund or operations fund money deposited in its rainy day fund. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to adopt a subsequent resolution enabling the use of its 

rainy day funds for upcoming public work projects. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board wishes for one of the purposes of its rainy 

day fund to be used for future public work projects. 

 



2 

 

RESOLVED, the School is authorized to transfer money that has been deposited in its 

rainy day fund to either a) its education fund or b) operations fund in order to allow those 

transferred funds to also be used for public work projects. 

 

RESOLVED, the Board finds the proposed use of the rainy day fund for public work 

projects along with payment of retirement/severance benefits, expenditures associated with the 

School Improvement Plan, utility expenditures, any type of expenditure that may be disbursed 

from the General Fund, and purchase of school buses is consistent with the expressed intent of 

the rainy day fund. 

 

RESOLVED, the School’s Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, and Treasurer are 

empowered and authorized to work with the School’s representatives and advisors (“designated 

representatives”) to take all action necessary or reasonably required by the parties to negotiate, 

carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions contemplated thereby, and to take all 

action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without limitation, the creation, execution, 

and delivery of any and other documents required to be delivered in connection with and use of 

the rainy day fund. 

 

 RESOLVED, the School’s Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Treasurer, and 

designated representatives shall have the power to perform every act necessary or appropriate for 

the purposes of the rainy day fund and for the purpose of implementing, operating, and 

administering the rainy day fund. 

 

 RESOLVED, all actions heretofore taken by the School’s Superintendent, Assistant 

Superintendent, Treasurer, and designated representatives related to the rainy day fund are 

hereby approved and ratified. 

 

 RESOLVED, the School’s Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Treasurer, and 

designated representatives shall have the power to perform every act necessary or appropriate for 

the purposes of the School’s interests including, by way of illustration and not of limitation, the 

powers to represent the School and its interest before any governmental entity, to receive and 

inspect confidential information, and to perform acts the School can perform with respect to the 

implementation, operation, and administration of the rainy day fund. 

 

 RESOLVED, the School’s Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, and Treasurer are 

hereby authorized and directed to take any and all actions necessary or appropriate to effect the 

foregoing resolutions and to comply with all applicable laws and regulations.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Adopted this 14th day of March 2019. 

 

 

 

 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION  

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

 

              

Scott Flood, President      Katie Chamness, 1st Vice President 

 

              

Jessica Elston, Secretary     Brad DuBois, Member 

 

 

         

Mike Allen, 2nd Vice President 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

         

Jessica Elston, Secretary 




























	3-14-19 agenda
	Record of Work Session 2-14-19
	2-14-19 Minutes
	Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 3-14-19
	Obsolete Equipment
	2019-2020 Holiday Schedule
	2020-2021 Calendar View
	2019 PCSC Summer School Proposal
	Athletic Equipment - PHS
	PCMS Concessions Equipment
	Financial Report
	Board Docket Detail
	March Claims
	Personnel 3-14-19
	EAS Contract - Plainfield (KGS Revisions) (1)
	Rainy Dan Fund Amendment
	High School Site Improvements
	Exterior Lighting Project

